
Center for Judici
r-

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

FOIL < FOIL@nycourts.gov>
Tuesday, )uly 17,2018 2:19 PM

Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

RE: FOlVRecords Request Part HHH of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget Bill 5.7509-

c/A.g509-C
7- 1 7- 1 8-foil-compensation-committee.pdf

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We will process the attached FOIL request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,

Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July L7, 2018 t2:57 PM

To: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>; records.access@exec.ny.gov; 'senate Foil'<foil@nysenate.gov>; 'Robin

Marilla' <marillar@nyassembly.gov>

Subiect: FOlVRecords Request: Part HHH of Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Budget Bill S.7509-C/A.9509-C

Attached is CIA's above-entitled FOlVrecords request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA)

www.iudgewatch.orE
974-421-1200


